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June 29, 1992

Mr. George Sassower
16 Lake Street
White Plains, New York 10603

Dear Mr. Sassower:

TnankX you for yovur leticr ieyardling che detalls of your
case. I appreciate hearing from you.

it 1s a general policy of the Judiciary Committee not to
intervene in or investigate individual matters. Congressional
intervention in a pending case risks violating the constitutional
separation between the legislative and judicial branches of
government. I would suggest that you obtain private counsel or
contact a legal aid office, if you qualify, at the following
address:

Westchester Legal Services, Inc.

150 Grand Street
White Plains, New York 10601

Thank you again for your letter. I hope this information is
helpful to you.
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